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QUESTIONS - ANSWERS - CLARIFICATIONS 
 

CITY OF STOCKTON 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE 

STREET RESURFACING ON FEDERAL-AID STREETS FY23-24  
CITY PROJECT NO.: WD24028 

 
DEADLINES FOR QUESTIONS: July 07, 2023, 2:00 p.m. 

 
1. Has a PES been started or completed for this project? 

Answer: No. Consultant will be responsible for preparing and submitting all 
environmental documents required to complete the project. Refer to Section 4.2 on 
page 4 of Request for Proposal. 

 
2. Is an electronic submittal an option instead of hardcopies? 

Answer: No. Consultant is required to submit both electronic and hardcopies of the 
proposal. Refer to Section 6.0 on page 11 of Request for Proposal. 
 

3. Is it required to submit electronic copy of proposal, both via CD and email? 
Answer: Yes. Consultant is required to submit electronic copy of proposal both via 
CD and email. Refer to Section 5.1 on page 8 and Section 6.0 on page 11 of Request 
for Proposal. 
 

4. Can we send flash drive in lieu of a CD? 
Answer: Yes. Flash drive is acceptable in lieu of a CD. 
 

5. Please clarify if we should include the overall project cost in our Proposal? 
Answer: Proposer shall submit a cost proposal in a separate sealed envelope. Refer 
to Section 6.11 on page 13 of Request for Proposal. 
 

6. Is there an approx. time that the response to written questions will be posted 
online? 
Answer: Response to written questions will be posted online on July 07, 2023 after 
2:00 p.m. 
 

7. Can we drop of our proposal in person? 
Answer: Yes. Proposal can be submitted in-person at Public Works Corp. Yard 
located at 1465 Sount Lincoln Street, Stockton, CA 95206.  
 

8. Does public have access to the Public Works Corp Yard Building? 
Answer: Public Works Corp Yard is a gated facility. Please ring the button at front of 
the gate and someone will let you in. Once you enter, please take first right to go the 
Administration Building. 


